From: Kurland, Susan 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: James Beard Foundation Events

Steve -

CDA was a sponsor for this year’s James Beard Foundation and within the sponsorship contract CDA had tickets for the following events. Listed below are the people who attended from CDA. We had Ginger’s approval to attend.

 
Movie Preview- Kendall College, Saturday, April 29th 
Susan Warner-Dooley

Juan Manzano

 
Chef’s Night Out, Sunday, April 30th 
Susan Warner-Dooley

Susan Kurland

Juan Manzano 

Alex Leon

Reshma Soni

Robye Scott

 

 

Chef’s Jacket Presentation, Monday, May 1st 
Juan Manzano

Susan Kurland

 

 

James Beard Awards Gala, Monday May 1st 
Ginger Evans

Susan Warner-Dooley

Susan Kurland

Tiffany Green

Juan Manzano 

Alex Leon

Reshma Soni

Angie Kocerka

Robye Scott

Erika Ituassu

Nafees Ahmed

Also, Choose Chicago sponsored another event in conjunction with the James Beard Foundation Events at Vermillion Restaurant and invited Susan Warner Dooley and myself. We attended with Ginger’s approval.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Susan

 

